

ALEMBIC MANUFACTURING LTD



UNIT 6, WIMBOURNE BUILDINGS
ATLANTIC WAY, BARRY DOCKS
SOUTH GLAMORGAN CF63 3RA U.K.

e-mail alembic.mfg@outlook.com

Telephone 01446 733174 Fax 01446 733184

Fao Dale Padfield
Natural Resources Wales
Rivers House,
St. Mellons Business Park,
Fortran Road,
St. Mellons,
CARDIFF
CF3 OEY

16 January 2023

Dear Geraint,

Re: Permit Condition 4.14, 2.8.1, 4.1.7 Permit no. MP3431SP

4.1.4 Annual; review of Fugitive emissions

I can confirm that there were no fugitive emissions from our site in 2022.

2.8.1 Accident prevention and control (biennial review)

I am please to report that there have been no accidents having environmental implications during 2021 or 2022. We have reviewed our accident management plans described in pages 29-30 of our application and have not found any reasons to alter them.

4.1.7 Biennial review of SPMP

We have reviewed the SPMP and concluded that it is working satisfactorily, no changes are required.

Yours sincerely,

David Randall